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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 3:38 PM


To: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal; Ellrott, Brian; J. Stuart


Cc: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: FYI: Updated SR tables for Stan and San Joaquin per discussion at ROC check-in


meeting


Revised tables (doc names listed below) saved in CVP ROCON\Draft BiOp\2_ESA\2.8-2.9 Integration and


Synthesis and Conclusion\Spring-run Tables:


 San Joaquin I&S table for species_SR_revised per 4.15 discussion.doc


 Stanislaus I&S table for species_SR_V3_revised per 4.15 discussion.doc


I made edits in track changes so you could see what changed; feel free to accept changes if you want.


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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